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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

Dated: June 30, 2020 
 

to the 
Notice to Bidders, Special Provision, Proposal and Contract Documents 

for Construction of 
 

Lower Main Street Asphalt Rehabilitation CIP No. 41910 
 
 
This Addendum is issued to the Lower Main Street Asphalt Rehabilitation CIP No. 
41910.  Submit proposals for this work with the understanding and full consideration of 
this Addendum. The revisions and clarifications declared in this Addendum are 
essential parts of the Contract.  
 
Bidders are also directed to sign this Addendum as acknowledged, and attach the 
complete, signed Addendum to the Proposal. 
 
The following responses to questions asked:  
 
Question No. 1:   
What is the estimated construction cost? 
 
Answer: The cost of construction is estimated to be under $135,000$ 

 
Question No. 2:  
Have you issued any addenda for this project? Can I ask a copy? 
 
Answer: As referenced in the original Notice Inviting Informal Bids, this is the first 
written addendum. A copy will be sent to all who have submitted questions and a copy 
will also be posted to the City of Placerville website. 
 
Question No. 3: 
Can I get a copy of the plan holders list, if available? 
 
Answer: 
 The City of Placerville does not maintain a plan holder list for this project as all project 
documents are available on the City of Placerville website.  
  
Question No. 4: Bid documents for project are only the five pages provided and are to 
be submitted together with bid on 7/2? I have attached what we have. 
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Answer:  Yes, at the time of the question the 5 pages were the only documents 
provided. This written addendum is an additional document that is required to be signed 
and completed by a bidder in addition to the original 5 pages.  
 
Question No. 5: Do you have a Plan Holders List? If you do have one can we please 
be added and send us confirmation that we have been added. 
 

Answer: The City of Placerville does not maintain a plan holder list for this project as all 
project documents are available on the City of Placerville website. 
 
Acknowledgment: 
 
I have reviewed the materials included in Addendum 1 Lower Main Street Asphalt 
Rehabilitation CIP No. 41910 and understand the information provided is included as 
part of the Special Provisions, Proposal and Contract.  
 
 
By:                        

Bidder’s Signature                           Date 
 

                              
          Bidder’s Name (printed) 
 

                                               
 Name of Company 


